

To all members of the Communications and Policies Committee

Notice is hereby given and you are summoned to attend a meeting of the Communications and Policies Committee on 3 August 2017 in the John Heggadon meeting room, commencing 19.30 hrs.

Mrs S E Roberts, Clerk  
27 July 2017.

Members: Cllrs G Hewett, C Hughes, P Hughes, A Masood, D Peer.

## Agenda

### 1. Public questions

To receive and consider public questions and comment.

### 2. Apologies and declarations of members' interests

- 2.1 To receive and consider approval of apologies for absence;
- 2.2 To receive members' declarations of interest.

### 3. Minutes

- 3.1 To approve the minutes of 6 June 2017 as a correct record of the meeting - attached.
- 3.2 To consider matters arising from the minutes.

### 4. Standing Orders

- 4.1 To receive and consider proposed revisions to the Council's current Standing Orders (attached)
- 4.2 To recommend approval to full Council of the Council's Standing Orders for 2017-18

### 5. Spencers Wood Carnival

- 5.1 To consider and approve the format and arrangements for the parish council's stall for 2017

### 6. Shinfield Arts Trail

- 6.1 To receive an update on the Shinfield Arts Trail planned for 21<sup>st</sup> October 2017
- 6.2 To recommend accordingly to full Council

### 7. New Shinfield Community Centre

- 7.1 To consider any actions from the communications report from the Development Board

### 8. Arranging professional photographs of Councillors

- 8.1 To consider arrangements for photographing councillors

### 9. Future Events:

- Remembrance Day
- Volunteer Evening
- Litter Picks
- Carols on the Green
- Councillor Surgeries

### 10. Committee Priorities for the coming year, including projects for CIL

- 10.1 To consider the committee's priorities for the coming year, and consider any CIL funded projects to progress forward.

**11. Purchase of Replacement Noticeboards**

11.1 To review and agree options for replacement noticeboards

**12. Celebrating Success.**

To consider any recent successful events for the Parish Council to celebrate.

**13. Ramblers leaflet**

13.1 To consider a proposal for the parish council to sponsor the printing costs of a new leaflet produced by the Loddon Valley Ramblers Association (attached) and **RESOLVE** accordingly.

**14. Correspondence**

To receive and consider correspondence items, to include:

- Information Commissioner's Office: Guidance on the new General Data Protection Regulation (attached)

**15. Dates of future meetings**

To confirm the date of the next meeting – currently 7.30pm on 16 November 2017